PMNorthAnna3COLPEmails Resource

From: Kallan, Paul

Sent: Monday, July 02, 2012 9:54 AM
To: NorthAnna3COL Resource
Subject: FW: NA3 audit ESW_UHS.docx

From: Kallan, Paul

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 1:45 PM
To: Barry.bryant@dom.com

Subject: FW: NA3 audit_ ESW_UHS.docx

Hi Barry,
October would work for the NRC to come down to North Anna for the audit.
regards,

Paul

From: Wheeler, Larry

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 7:33 AM
To: Kallan, Paul

Subject: RE: NA3 audit_ ESW_UHS.docx

October is great! Thanks

From: Kallan, Paul
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 3:35 PM
To: Wheeler, Larry
Subject: FW: NA3 audit_ ESW_UHS.docx

Hi Larry,

I told North Anna that staff would have no problem to come down for the audit. He is thinking October. Would that
work for you.

Paul

From: Barry Bryant [barry.bryant@dom.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2012 2:13 PM

To: Kallan, Paul

Subject: RE: NA3 audit_ ESW_UHS.docx

Hi Paul,

Thank you for sending the draft audit plan. | am working with our vendors to determine the best
location for the audit, considering the availability of documents and SMEs needed to support the
audit. | will let you know the preferred location by July 6™.



We are expecting NRC to conduct a seismic related audit in late August or September and therefore
recommend that the ESW/UHS audit be conducted in October.

Please keep me informed as you finalize the audit plan.
Regards,

Barry

Barry C. Bryant, P.E.

Dominion Resources Services, Inc.
North Anna 3 Project

Office: 804.273.3279

Cell: 804.516.9986
barry.bryant@dom.com

From: Kallan, Paul [mailto:Paul.Kallan@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2012 9:30 AM

To: Barry Bryant (Generation - 6)

Subject: FW: NA3 audit_ESW_UHS.docx

Hi Barry,
Here is the Draft audit Plan for 9.2.1, 9.2.2 and 9.2.5.
Regards,

Paul

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally confidential and/or
privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or offer relating thereto which binds the
sender without an additional express written confirmation to that effect. The information is intended solely for the
individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have
received this electronic transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message
in error, and delete it. Thank you.
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